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Perry Buckberg - Final Presentation to Advisory Committee on Reactor safeguards

From: '"Ford, Bryan" <BFord@entergy.com>

To: "Perry Buckberg" <PHB1@nrc.gov>, <mxb@nrc.gov>

Date: 3/30/2007 10:01 AM

Subject: Final Presentation to Advisory Committee on Reactor safeguards
CC: "Mogolesko, Fred" <fmogole @entergy.com> :

Included please find a link to the FINAL Pilgrim ACRS Presentation. There is no posted link from the website you
have to use this exactly as is or it will not work.

http://www.harrisonwoods.org/bryan_ford.htm
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Mail Envelope Propertiés (460D184B.0DC : 24 : 37084)

Subject: Final Presentation to Advisory Committee on Reactor safeguards
Creation Date 3/30/2007 10:01:23 AM ‘
From: "Ford, Bryan" <BFord @entergy.com>

Created By: BFord @entergy.com

Recipients

nrc.gov

OWGWPO01. HQGWDOO01
PHB1 (Perry Buckberg)
MXB (Maitri Banerjee)

entergy.com
fmogole CC (Fred Mogolesko)

Post Office
OWGWPO01. HQGWDOO01

Files Size
MESSAGE 222
TEXT.htm 2000
Mime.822 - 4956
Options

Expiration Date: - None
Priority: Standard
ReplyRequested: No
Return Notification: None
Concealed Subject: No

Security: | Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is eligible for Junk Mail handling
This message was not classified as Junk Mail

Route
nre.gov
entergy.com

Date & Time
3/30/2007 10:01:23 AM

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered

Junk Mail handling disabled by User

Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator

Junk List is not enabled

Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
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Block List is not enabled



